TAMILNADU FOREST DEPARTMENT

From To
Thiru.A.Periasamy, |.F.S., The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Conservator of Forests (FAC), (Head of Forest Force),
Dharmapuri Circle, Chennai-15.

Dharmapuri — 5.

C.No.2311/2020/D __ Dated. ¢1.04.2022
(F leveu aumLLd, Lk efl — 19 , ShmeusiTemaur oy 66 — 2053)

Sir, 2
Sub : Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 - Dharmapuri Circle,
Dharmapuri Forest Division and Wildlife Division, Hosur -
Proposal for diversion of 0.792 Ha of forest land for laying of
underground Optical Fiber Cable along Dharmapuri to
Anchetty road of Hogenakkal stretch in Dharmapuri District
and Krishnagiri District - Online Submission of proposal by the
User Agency - M/s Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited, Chennai -
Regarding.
Ref : 1. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoD), Chennai
Ref.No.TS3/7005/2020 Dated.16-12-2020.
2. District Forest Officer, Dharmapuri C.No.5731/2018/D
Dated. 12-07-2021
3. Conservator of Forests, Dharmapuri Circle, Dharmapuri
Endt.No.2311/2020/D Dated. 02-11-2021.
4. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoD), Chennai
Ref.No.TS3/7005/2020 Dated.21-02-2022.
5. District Forest Officer, Dharmapuri C.No.5731/2018/D
Dated. 23-03-2022

wehkkkkhhk

| submit that with reference to Principal Chief Conservator of Forests’s
reference 4" cited, the following particulars / details as received from the District

Forest Officer, Dharmapuri are enclosed for kind perusal and follow up action,
(i) Copy of Compensatory Afforestation Scheme estimate in duplicate

(ii) Site inspection report of the Compensatory Afforestation Land by
the District Forest Officer, Dharmapuri in duplicate

| submit that the above details have been uploaded in the designated web

portal.



| submit that the District Forest Officer, Dharmapuri in his report in the
reference 5" cited has justified the need for engaging a separate protection
mazdoor for 3 years instead of 7 years as proposed earlier. The District Forest
Officer has also justified the need of providing chain link fencing taking into
consideration of Wildlife menace in this area for the protection of proposed
plantation area. The components of works proposed for Chain link fencing are

absolutely necessary.

Therefore, under the circumstances | request that the report of the District
Forest Officer, Dhannaeri and the Compensatory Afforestation Scheme
including chain link fencing and provision of protection mazdoor may kindly be
considered and the proposal recommended to Government accordingly.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/- A.Periasamy,
Conservator of Forests (FAC),

Dharmapuri Circle,
Dharmapuri.

Encl. As stated above.

/it.c.b.o//

A

AR
SeniorDraughting Officer



